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Alaa Abusalah

From: Michael Malynowski <mmalynowski@allenmajor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Alaa Abusalah; Kevin Quinn; Todd Brodeur
Cc: Eyal Preis; Mark Klinger; Donna Main; Remax Patriot Realty
Subject: RE: 1/4 PB meeting 
Attachments: 2023-12-09_Peer Comments Response Letter-signed.pdf; 28 Details - C-504.pdf; 01 Cover Sheet.pdf; 

24 Profiles - C-202.pdf

Good morning Alaa & Kevin, 
 
Please find attached a response letter addressing Kevin’s comments from 12/30 along with the several plans sheets that 
have been revised.  Please let me know if you will require had copies of the attached plans and we will arrange to have 
those delivered to your office. 
 
Below is a summary of the changes to the specific sheets. 
01 – Cover Sheet 

 Update to resubmission date 
 Update to revision date for Sheets 24 & 28 

 
24 – Profile Sheet C-202 

 Update the emergency access road cross section detail 
 
28 – Detail Sheet C-504 

 Update to stone lined outlet protection detail 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks & Stay safe, 
Mike 
 

 Michael A. Malynowski, PE | Senior Project Manager 
Allen & Major Associates, Inc. 
 

Cell: 781-640-7650 | Direct: 781-305-9411 | mmalynowski@allenmajor.com 
 

Manchester, NH | Woburn, MA | Lakeville, MA 
www.allenmajor.com 
 

Follow us on LinkedIn | Instagram | Twitter  

 
 

From: Alaa Abusalah <AbusalahA@leicesterma.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:48 PM 
To: Michael Malynowski <mmalynowski@allenmajor.com>; Remax Patriot Realty <david@remaxpatriotrealty.com>; 
Todd Brodeur <tbrodeur@fletchertilton.com> 
Cc: Eyal Preis <eyal.price94@gmail.com>; Mark Klinger <mark@globalgcny.com>; Donna Main 
<MainD@leicesterma.org> 
Subject: 1/4 PB meeting  
Importance: High 
 
Hello all,  
 



2

For your records please see the attached comments from Quinn Engineering dated 12/30/2022. Quinn has asked for 
documentation of whether the project meets the threshold for the WRPOD special permit given the reduction in 
dwelling units. The clarification will be helpful to both the planning board and zba. 
 
I received notice this morning that one of the voting member’s lost a family member this weekend and will not be 
attending the meeting tomorrow. The decision deadline was extended to 1/31/2023.  
 
I apologize for any inconvenience, please let me know how you wish to proceed.  
 
Thank you, 
Alaa 
 
 
Alaa M. Abusalah  
Director of Development & Inspectional Services/Town Planner  
Town of Leicester  
3 Washburn Square  
Leicester, MA 01524  
(508)892‐7007  
 
Please note that Leicester Town Hall is closed on Fridays. 
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